
January 20, 2020 

The Hon. Andrew Wheeler 

Eco Green Generation LLC 

6547 N. Academy Blvd.#1022 

Colorado Springs, CO 80918 

719-208-4674

Acting Administrator U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue 

NW Washington, D.C. 20460 

E: wheeler.andrew@epa.gov 

Re: 60-Day Notice of Intent to File Clean Air Act Citizen Suit 

Dear Acting Administrator Wheeler: Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 7604(b)(2) and 40 C.F.R. Part 54, we hereby 

give notice of intent to commence a civil action against the Administrator of the U.S. Environmental 

Protection Agency ("Administrator," "EPA," or "you") for failing to perform a nondiscretionary duty 

under the Clean Air Act (the "Act"). 

1. The document submitted on November 19, 2019 by the Alaska Department of Environmental

Conservation to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency does not by its own terms achieve

statutory pollution compliance within 10 years, if ever. As such, as a matter of law, it is not even

a state implementation plan ("SIP").

2. The boundaries of the Serious Nonattainment Zone in the Fairbanks North Star Borough do not

include all areas with documented actual serious levels of PM 2.5 (fine particles 2.5 micrometers

in diameter or smaller) pollution. As such, such areas are prima facie required to be included in

any state implementation plan. See Appendix 'A'.

3. As a matter of law, a state implementation plan responding to "Serious" nonattainment that

omits a complete discussion of Best Available Control Technology ("BACT") cannot be

determined under law as either a complete or satisfactory plan. The current proposed SIP

contains an incomplete discussion of gaseous fuels and engines as "BACT", therefore it omits

another prima facie required element.







12 81 Fed. Reg. 91,088, 91,089 (Dec. 16, 2016). 

13 82 Fed. Reg. 21,711, 21,712 (May 10, 2017). 

These deadlines came and went. Eventually Alaska was ordered to submit a qualified SIP by December 

31, 2019. As previously alleged, nothing resembling a qualified SIP has been served on the U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency and EPA has not made a completeness determination as required by 

law. The EPA has therefore been in violation of Section llO(k) of the Clean Air Act. The Eco Green 

Generation LLC and Mr. Rhodes intend to commence a civil action to enforce your nondiscretionary 

duty to issue a completeness determination regarding Alaska's failure to submit a new proposed SIP 

unless EPA fully performs this duty within 60 days of the postmark date of this letter as required under 

40 C.F.R. § 54.3(a). 

This notice letter is supported by the following (who may or may not be eventual parties to litigation of 

this matter): 

Name: Address 

(see attached) (see attached) 

Please contact me to discuss further the basis for this claim, or to explore possible options for resolving 

this claim short of litigation. Any communications should be addressed to me using the contact 

information above. 

Sincerely, 

/Sf William Rhodes 

William Rhodes, manager of Eco Green Generation LLC and individually as a citizen 










